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By Electronic Filing
Christa Rutherford-Block
Clerk of Appellate Courts
Supreme Court Administrator
305 Minnesota Judicial Center
25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.
St. Paul, MN 55155

Re: Minnesota Voters Alliance, et al., Petitioner, Republican Party of
Minnesota, Petitioner vs. Timothy Walz, in his official capacity as
Governor of the State of Minnesota, et al., Respondents, Tracy West, in her
official Capacity as County Auditor of Ramsey County, Minnesota, et al.
Case File No. A25-0017

Dear Ms. Rutherford-Block:

The undersigned, Assistant Attorney General Nathan J. Hartshorn, will appear
January 15, 2025, for oral argument for the State Respondents—Timothy Walz, in his
official capacity as Minnesota Governor, and Steve Simon, in his official capacity as
Minnesota Secretary of State.

Very truly yours,

/s/Nathan J. Hartshorn
NATHAN J. HARTSHORN
Assistant Attorney General

(651) 757-1252 (Voice)
(651) 297-1235 (Fax)
nathan hartshorn@ag.state.mn.us

Attorney for State Respondents
Timothy Walz and Steve Simon
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